

Ricardo Rodriguez, B.S. Industrial Engineering

+34 660 221 180 ricardo@solucionesio.es Estepona, Málaga, Spain.

Career Objective

To be part of a company where I can grow, develop professionally, and where my work contributes to achieving the objectives of the organisation. I have a great ability to adapt to change thanks to my life experience, and I often find creative solutions to the challenges that come my way. I especially enjoy communicating and interacting with other people, and I have experience working in culturally diverse settings.

Professional Experience

SEPTEMBER 2020 - PRESENT | SOLUCIONES IO, ESTEPONA, MÁLAGA, SPAIN

Owner, Full-Stack Developer

Develop web applications using various technologies such as React (Next.JS), Node.js, TypeScript, Ruby on Rails, Python, WordPress and WooCommerce. Also, develop strategies using SEO, and email marketing to attract and retain new customers. I am also actively involved in direct advice with clients, working together on the development of comprehensive digital marketing and business strategies that align with their goals and needs.

JUNE 2017-OCTUBRE 2019 | ETHEREUM MINING, ESTEPONA, MÁLAGA, SPAIN

Owner

Design and build rigs to house 225 Nvidia GPUs, along with their corresponding motherboards and power supplies. In addition, scripts were programmed in bash using Linux, to ensure its correct operation, including a chatbot on Telegram to report any news in the mines. To ensure optimal performance, a cooling system was also assembled and adaptations were made to the physical environment to maximize the efficiency of the rigs.

JUNE 2006-OCTOBER 2021 | SUMINISTROS YUPI, CARACAS, VENEZUELA

Commercial and Operations Director

I was responsible for ensuring the proper functioning and optimization of processes, with a primary focus on the operations department. Likewise, negotiations were carried out with international suppliers to ensure the best prices, guarantees and conditions, with the aim of improving the company's competitiveness. Management of the development and maintenance of the organisation's website was also assumed. To increase sales and expand the customer base, digital marketing, SEO and email marketing strategies were implemented to reach a wider audience.

APRIL 1998 - AUGUST 2010 | PROFELIM, C.A., CARACAS, VENEZUELA

Executive Director

Executive representation of the company extends to all levels, including budget management and participation in tenders in the private and public sectors. In addition, work was done on the development of the brand through the implementation of CRM and email software. Also the implementation of accounting systems, and the proper functioning of payroll systems for around 650 workers.

Education

- ▶ University of Florida, Gainesville, FL, USA. December 1997. Bachelor in Science, Industrial Engineering.
- ▶ Spanish River Community High School. Boca Raton, FL, USA. Class of 1992.

Relevant Skills

Problem Solving, REST API, debugging, Object-Oriented Programming, third-party API Integration, technical support. Fluent English and Spanish. Avid Cyclist.